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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Jack Page

Great Western Drilling Company
211} West ¥ain

Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Sirs

feference 1s made to your 1etter of August 17, 1955, pertaining
to your proposed No. 1 Riddel to be located 777 feet from the North
line and 681 feet f{rom the East line of Section 12, Township 23
North, Range 8 West. This well is projected to the Tocito Formation.

Under the authority granted me by the provisions of Rule 104,
paragraph F, you are hereby authorized to drill this well at the
designated location.

Very truly yours,

We Be Macey
cecretary - Director

WBMs orp

cC-U. S. Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico

_-Mr. Emery Arnold

,,/////011 Conservation Commission

Aztec, New Mexico



noi22iMmoD NOITAVAI2MOD Ji10
Iv8 x08 .0 .9

OdIXamM wau .33 ATUA2

== =0 D @5



